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Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: 455/MAXTEC/AEP/CLOSING 23.02.2024 - PO # 590310/455
1 message

Karen Palin <karen@memcol.com> 19 March 2024 at 13:40
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: Mike <mike@memcol.com>

Thanks Kate, that is just an estimate.  You just ship it asap please 😊

 

Many thanks, Karen

** I will be out of office on Wednesday 20th March, and Memcol will be closed on Thursday 28th March, Friday 29th March and Monday
1st April.

memcol.
*** Please note - Memcol have NOT changed their bank details and have no intention of doing so for the foreseeable future.  Should
you receive an email advising that we have changed our bank details, please contact us by telephone for confirmation.
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From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2024 1:39 PM
To: Karen Palin <karen@memcol.com>
Cc: Mike <mike@memcol.com>
Subject: Re: 455/MAXTEC/AEP/CLOSING 23.02.2024 - PO # 590310/455

 

Good afternoon Karen,

 

Thank you for your order.

 

There is a delivery date of March 27th, shall I use the shipment date of March 26th, or would you prefer it to be shipped asap?

 

 

Many thanks.

Kind regards

 

Kate Griffiths
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